Rancho
Viejo
N

Texas
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 14, 2019
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN
AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation and Pledge

4. Canvass Results of May 4, 2019 Election of Town Officials and Adopt Resolution Declaring Results of
Election

5. Action on Issuance of Certificates of Election

6. Administer Oath of Office and Installation of Elected Officials

7. Public Comment

8. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting February 12, 2019

9. Election of President Pro Tempore (Mayor Pro Tem)

10. Consideration/Appointment of Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Representative

11. Consideration/Appointment of Regional Small Cities Representative

12. Consideration/Appointment of Ad-Hoc Committee to Address Concerns of Club Maintenance Barn
13. Consideration/Reappointment of Members to the Strategic Planning Committee

14. Review/Approval of Investment Policy

15. Consideration/Action to Approve Texas Regional Bank’s Request to Release Pledged Securities

16. Consideration/Action on a Resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Authorizing the Continuation of Bank Accounts and Depository Heretofore Establishing and Authorizing
Certain Persons to Sign Checks and other Necessary Transactions for same

17. Consideration/Action on a Resolution of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas Suspending the June 5, 2019
Effective Date of AEP Texas Inc.’s Requested Rate Change to Permit the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Time to Study the Request and to Establish Reasonable Rates; Approving Cooperation With the Cities
Served By AEP Texas And Authorizing Intervention in AEP Texas Inc.s Requested Rate Change
Proceedings Before the Commission; Hiring Lloyd Gosselink Attorneys and Consulting Services to
Negotiate With the Company and Direct Any Necessary Litigation and Appeals; Requiring
Reimbursement of Cities’ Rate Case Expenses; Finding That the Meeting at Which this Resolution is
Passed is Open to The Public as Required by Law; Requiring Notice of This Resolution to the Company
and Legal Counsel

18. Street Committee Report

19. Human Resources Committee Report

20. Rabies Vaccination Announcement - May 30, 2019 at Town Hall from 5:30 P.M. to 6:30 P.M.
21. Discussion on Date for Orientation Meeting for the Board of Aldermen

22. April 2019 Police Report - Chief of Police

23. Public Comment

24. Adjourn
ol Blompo— &5
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator
State of Texas

County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETIN Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the General Public, on May 10, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to
the date and time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST: 61} i Plpn s "hr ;'[,S-\

Fred Blance, Town Administrator



- 1. Call to Order
by Mayor Rathbun




2. Roll Call

by Fred Blanco

lderwoman Guerrero
lderwoman Salinas
lderwoman Truan
lderman Tumlinson
lderman Vera

ol S

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.




3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and

Justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and

indivisible.”




4. Canvass Results of May 4,
2019 Election of Town
Officials and Adopt Resolution
Declaring Results of Election




Resolution No.

RESOLUTION AND ORDER CANVASSING RETURNS AND
DECLARING RESULTS OF THE GENERAL FELECTION HELD IN
THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS ON MAY 4, 2019 FOR
ONE MAYOR AND TWO ALDERMEN FOR A TWO YEAR TERM

WHEREAS, there came on to be considered the returns of a general election held on the
4™ day of May, 2019 for the purpose of electing the hereinafter named officials; and it appearing
from the said returns, duly and legally made, that there were cast at said election 494 valid and
legal votes; that each of the candidates in said election received the following number of votes:

NAME OF CANDIDATE TOTAL NUMBER OF VOTES RECEIVED
Early Election Total
Voting Day

MAYOR

Cyndie Rathbun 158 87 ' 245

Maribel B. Guerrero 171 73 244

ALDERMAN

Leo T. Garza 34 18 52

Laura Garcia Kaechele 103 51 154

Fred Hgmandez 59 32 91

Craig Grove 116 59 175

Javier Vera 197 84 281

As shown in the official election returns heretofore lawfully submitted to the Board of
Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Vigjo, Texas, and filed with the Town Secretary of said Town
by Mrs. Sylvia Leyendecker, Presiding Election Judge and Mr. Esiquio Luna, Early Voting
Ballot Board Presiding Judge.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS:

Section 1. That said election was duly called and that notice of the said election was given in
accordance with law.

Section 2. That at said election, Cyndie Rathbun was elected Mayor and Javier Vera and Craig
Grove were elected Aldermen, terms of office to be two years and said above named parties are
hereby declared duly elected to said office, subject to the taking of their oaths and complying
with all requirements as provided by the laws of the State of Texas.

Section 3. It is further found and determined that in accordance with the order of this
government body, the Town Secretary posted written notice of the date, place and subject of this
meeting on the window of the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, a place convenient
to the public, and said notice having been posted for at least 72 hours preceding the date of this
meeting.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this the 14th day of May, 2019.

Town of Rancho Vigjo

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Secretary




5. Action on Issuance of
Certificates of Election




6. Administer Oath of Office
and Installation of Elected

Officials




7. Public Comment




8. Approval of Minutes - Regular
Meeting February 12, 2019




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
FEBRUARY 12, 2019

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, was held on,
February 12, 2019 at 6:00 P.M., in the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas
to consider the following items:

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rathbun at 6:05 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: ,

Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mrs. Maribel Guerrero '

Ms. Grace Salinas

Ms. Bitty Truan

Mr. Javier Vera

Members absent at the meeting: Mr. David L. Tumlinson, IV.
A quorum was present at the meeting.

Legal counsel Daniel Rentfro, Jr. was present at the meeting. Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also
present at the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:
Alderman Guerrero led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and
Texas flags. '

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Carmen Nordyke 216 Balboa stated that a car hit and destroyed a mailbox around 10 pm. Ms. Nordyke
noted that vehicles go too fast on the curve and requested a speed bump for the street. Mayor Rathbun
stated that she spoke with the Chief of Police regarding the issue of speeding in the town at the
beginning of her term and locked into measuring the streets for speed bumps. Mayor Rathbun advised
Ms. Nordyke to attend the next strategic planning meeting to address the matter.

Mayor Rathbun made known that she and others attended and were introcduced on the House floor for
Rio Grande Valley Day at the State Capitol in Austin. Mayor Rathbun further noted that the Governor
and the lieutenant Governor directed a pep talk to LRGV Delegation and that they were impressed with
the attendance of the Rio Grande Valley. In addition, Mayor Rathbun advised that Jim Tipton is going to
be inducted in the Rio Grande Valley Hall of Fame for 2019 and that the Aldermen are welcomed to
attend.




February 12, 2019 Page 2

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - January 8, 2019:

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on January 8, 2019 as written.

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST BY HENRY CORONA, JR., REPRESENTATIVE FOR JAVIER DIAZ
COVARRUBIAS AND ANA MEZA, OWNERS OF LOT 1 AND LOT 3 SECTION 11 RANCHO VIEJO SUBD., TO
REPLAT INTO ONE LOT:

Mayor Rathbun opened the public hearing. The public hearing was closed due to no speakers.

7. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON REQUEST BY HENRY CORONA, JR., REPRESENTATIVE FOR JAVIER DIAZ
COVARRUBIAS AND ANA MEZA, OWNERS OF LOT 1 AND LOT 3 SECTION 11 RANCHO VIEJO SUBD., TO
REPLAT INTO ONE LOT:

Mr. Benito Lopez with Corona Engineering advised that the owner needs the lot to create a bigger yard
for his house. Discussion ensued.

Motion to approve was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Truan, and unanimously
carried.

8. PUBLIC HEARING ON REQUEST BY EDMUNDO R. GONZALEZ, JR., REPRESENTATIVE FOR EMILIA TAFICH
DE TALAMAS, OWNER OF LOT 15 AND LOT 17 SECTION 11 RANCHO VIEJO SUBD., TO REPLAT TWO LOTS
INTO ONE LOT:

Mayor Rathbun opened the public hearing

Mr. Edmundo Gonzalez advised that Ms. Talamas is the owner of both lots and is requesting to merge
both lots. Discussion ensued.

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator advised that the replat was recommended for approval by the Planning
Strategic Committee and the Planning and Zoning Commission.

9. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON REQUEST BY EDMUNDO R. GONZALEZ, JR., REPRESENTATIVE FOR EMILIA
TAFICH DE TALAMAS, OWNER OF LOT 15 AND LOT 17 SECTION 11 RANCHO VIEJO SUBD., TO REPLAT
TWO LOTS INTO ONE LOT: :

Mr. Edmundo Gonzalez advised that Ms. Talamas is the owner of both lots and is requesting to merge
both lots. Discussion ensued.

Motion was made by Alderman Salinas, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to
approve.




February 12, 2019 ' Page 3

10. CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR, HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS DIVISION, OPERATION LOCAL BORDER SECURITY GRANT:

Officer Cantu of Rancho Viejo PD advised that the grant is still being worked on by Officer Huerta.

Mayor Rathbun suggested to approve the resolution for the submission of the grant application so that
is ready to be submitted once completed.

Motion to approve was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously
carried. ‘

11. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON AGREEMENT TO DESIGNATE VALLEY WIDE AUCTION SERVICES TO

PROVIDE AUCTIONEERING SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO:

Valley Wide Auction Services submitted paper work to Town Administrator Fred Blanco regarding the
services provided concerning auctions at a cost of $100.00 per vehicle. Mr. Daniel Rentfro, Legal counsel
expressed concern that the paperwork provided did not mention insurance or bond and that it ought to
be incorporated in the agreement.

Motion to table item was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously
carried.

12. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO DECLARE ONE 2005 CADILLAC PICKUP {SEIZED VEHICLE THAT IS ASSET
FORFEITURE) SURPLUS PROPERTY TO BE SOLD AND AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF OF POLICE/MAYOR TO
ACCEPT THE HIGHEST OFFER:

Officer Cantu advised that after conferring with the Rancho Viejo Chief of Police it was determined that
it would not be cost effective to fix the vehicle as it would be more expensive than what it is worth.

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously carried to
approve once agreement with Valley Wide has been approved.

13. STREET COMMITTEE REPORT:

A complete report is not available as the Street Committee will not meet until tomorrow at 10:00 am at
VMUD.

14. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO DESIGNATE AN AUDITOR FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 2018:

Town Administrator Fred Blanco stated that the pending engagement letter from Pattillo, Brown and Hill
LLP now named, Cascos & Associates was received and that agreement was attached for the cost of

$7,800.00

Motion to approve was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Guerrero, and unanimously
carried




February 12, 2019 Page 4

15. DECEMBER 2018 FINANCIAL REPORT — TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

Town Administrator Fred Blanco went over the December 2018 financial report and the bank balances
for the General Account, Debt Account, Police Asset Forfeiture Account and the Certificates of
Obligation Account and all interests.

16. JANUARY 2019 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF:
Officer R. I. Cantu went over the items on the January 2019 Police Report.

17. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Pedro Casillas advised that he was interested in running in the upcoming elections and directed
some questions to the Alderman regarding managing time as an Alderman and a regular citizen. Also,
asked if it was possible to serve if he lives in South Padre Island; the board advised that he must be a
resident of Rancho Viejo.

18. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to
adjourn the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




9, Election of President Pro
Tempore (Mayor Pro Tem)




10. Consideration/Appointment
of Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO)
Representative




11. Consideration/Appointment
of Regional Small Cities
Representative




12. Consideration/Appointment
of Ad-Hoc Committee to
Address Concerns of Club
Maintenance Barn




13. Consideration/Reappointment
- of Members to the Strategic
Planning Committee




14. Review/Approval of
[nvestment Policy




INVESTMENT POLICY

It will be the policy of the Town of Rancho Viejo to invest only in the items listed below. Safety
of principal is the main concern in the investment of funds. Lliquidity to meet reasonably
anticipated operating requirements of the Town will be maintained.

1. Bank checking, savings and certificates of deposit secured by the pledge of U.S Government
and/or municipal securities of the kind and value as prescribed in Chapter 105 of the local
Government Code, Revised Civil Statues of Texas. Such pledge of security shall be made and
maintained in accordance with and subject to the provisions of said Chapter 105.

2. United States Treasury bills, notes and bonds backed by the full faith and credit of the
United States Government. Such securities will be purchased on a delivery - versus - payment
basis and will be held in safekeeping by a bank with whom the Town has a depository contract.
The maturity of all investments will be {ess than one year.

Depository contracts for bank deposits will be approved by the Board of Aldermen.

Individual investments other than bank deposits will be authorized jointly by the Town Mayor
and Town Administrator in written form.




PROCEDURES TO COMPLY WITH THE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
1. A copy of the investment policy adopted December 12, 1995 will be provided to the
institutions authorized to provide investment services. The institutions must provide

certification of having read the investment policy. The only institution at this time is Texas
Regional Bank.

2. The investment officer is the Town Administrator/Secretary and he/she must attend at least
one training session relating to his responsibilities under the Public Funds Investment Act.

3. A current audited financial statement of Texas Regional Bank will be kept on file and will be
reviewed by the Mayor.

4. The annual internal control review will be conducted by Cascos & Associates, PC.

5. The monthly financial statements will include a breakdown of the investments of the Town.




15. Consideration/Action to
Approve Texas Regional
Bank’s Request to Release
Pledged Securities




16. Consideration/Action on a
Resolution of the Board of
Aldermen of the Town of
Rancho Viejo, Texas
Authorizing the Continuation
of Bank Accounts and
Depository Heretofore
Establishing and Authorizing
Certain Persons to Sign Checks
and other Necessary
Transactions for same




RESOLUTION NC.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHQ VIEJO,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING BANK ACCOUNTS AND DEPOSITORY HERETOFORE
ESTABLISHED AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN PERSONS TO SIGN CHECKS AND
OTHER NECESSARY TRANSACTIONS FOR SAME

WHEREAS, it is necessary that accounts be maintained at Texas Regional Bank for the payment of
expenses of the Town and the deposit of monies received; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that certain persons be authorized to sign checks for the withdrawal of funds
from said accounts;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Required on all transactions shall be two signatures, one of these to be a primary signer which
is the Town Administrator or Mayor. Secondary signers are any one of the other aldermen of the Town
of Rancho Viejo.

Section 2. Required for entry to any safety deposit boxes shall be two signatures, one of these to be a
primary signer which is the Town Administrator or Mayor. Secondary signers are any one of the other
aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective on this the 14" day of']\/]ay, 2019.

Cynthia Rathbun, Mayor Fred Blanco, Town Administrator
Maribel B. Guerrero, Alderman Grace Salinas, Alderman
Craig Grove, Alderman David L. Tumlinson, V., Alderman

Javier Vera, Alderman

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, on this
the 14" day of May, 2019.

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor
ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




17. Consideration/Action on a Resolution

of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Suspending the June 5, 2019 Effective Date
of AEP Texas Inc.’s Requested Rate Change
to Permit the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Time to Study the Request and to Establish
Reasonable Rates; Approving Cooperation
With the Cities Served By AEP Texas And
Authorizing Intervention in AEP Texas Inc.’s
Requested Rate Change Proceedings Before
the Commission; Hiring Lloyd Gosselink
Attorneys and Consulting Services to
Negotiate With the Company and Direct Any
Necessary Litigation and Appeals; Requiring
- Reimbursement of Cities’ Rate Case
Expenses; Finding That the Meeting at
Which this Resolution is Passed is Open to
The Public as Required by Law; Requiring
Notice of This Resolution to the Company
and Legal Counsel




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
TEXAS SUSPENDING THE JUNE 5, 2019 EFFECTIVE
DATE OF AEP TEXAS INC.S REQUESTED RATE
CHANGE TO PERMIT THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
TEXAS TIME TO STUDY THE REQUEST AND TO
ESTABLISH REASONABLE RATES; APPROVING
COOPERATION WITH THE CITIES SERVED BY AEP
TEXAS AND AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN AEP
TEXAS INC.’S REQUESTED RATE CHANGE
PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE COMMISSION; HIRING
LLOYD GOSSELINK ATTORNEYS AND CONSULTING
SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE COMPANY AND
DIRECT ANY NECESSARY LITIGATION AND APPEALS;
REQUIRING REIMBURSEMENT OF CITIES’ RATE CASE
EXPENSES; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS
RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL
COUNSEL

WHEREAS, on or about May I, 2019, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP Texas” or “Company™),
pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (“PURA™) §§ 33.001 and 36.001 filed with the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Texas, a Statement of Intent to change electric delivery rates in all
municipalities exercising original jurisdiction within its service area, effective June 5, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is an electric utility customer of AEP
Texas and a regulatory authority with an interest in the rates and charges of AEP Texas; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a member of the Cities Served by AEP
Texas (“Cities™), a membership of similarly situated cities served by AEP that have joined
together to efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates
charged in AEP Texas’ service area; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 36.108 grants local regulatory authorities the right to suspend the
effective date of proposed rate changes for ninety (90) days after the date the rate change would
otherwise be effective; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Vigjo, Texas retains its rights as a city with original
Jurnisdiction including the right to suspend the application; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by Cities in ratemaking
activities are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility; and

7836500 : 1




WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas’s consultants and attorneys recommend
that the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas suspend the application for further review.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the June 5, 2019, effective date of the rate request submitted by AEP
Texas on or about May 1, 2019, be suspended for the maximum period allowed by law to permit
adequate time to review the proposed changes and to establish reasonable rates.

SECTION 2. That the Town of Rancho Vigjo, Texas joins other Cities Served by AEP
Texas in this proceeding and, subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, hereby
authorizes the hiring of Thomas Brocato of Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C, and
consultants to review the Company’s filing, negotiate with the Company, make
recommendations regarding reasonable rates and to direct any necessary administrative
proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of city action.

SECTION 3. That the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas shall work with Cities Served by
AFEP Texas in the review and evaluation of whether the proposed rates are appropriate, fair, just,
and reasonable; and, intervene as a necessary party in the Public Utility Commission of Texas’
consideration of AEP Texas’ rate filing in Docket No. 49494 as it affects the customers in the
unincorporated areas of AEP Texas’ service territory.

SECTION 4. That the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas’s reasonable rate case expenses
shall be reimbursed by AEP Texas.

SECTION 5. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of the
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

SECTION 6. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to AEP Texas, care of Jennifer
Frederick, American Electric Power Company, 400 West 15th Street, Suite 1520, Austin, Texas
78701 (jjfrederick@aep.com), and to Thomas Brocato at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &
Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701
(tbrocato@lglawfirm.com).

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14™ day of May, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:

Town Administrator

7836500 )




APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

7836500




18. Street Committee Report




19. Human Resources
Committee Report




20. Rabies Vaccination
Announcement - May 30, 2019
at Town Hall from 5:30 P.M. to
6:30 P.M.




Town Q\
meO

AViejo
RABIES VACCINATION CLIN HO
Vacunacion de Rabia

Thursday, May 30, 2019
Jueves, 30 de mayo, 2019 Y}
5:30 PM - 6:30 PM

3301 Carmen Ave. (Town Hall)
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575
(956)350-4093

Rabies Vaccine $12.00 per dog or cat
El precio es $12.00 por cada perro o gato
Additional vaccines will be offered at a discount price
Vacunas adicionales serdn ofrecidas a un costo reducido




- 21. Discussion on Date for
Orientation Meeting for the
Board of Aldermen




22. April 2019 Police Report -
Chief of Police




23. Public Comment




24.Adjourn




